@ COLORADO
. W Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

May 4, 2020

Miguel Hamarat

Climax Molybdenum Company
P.O. Box 68

Empire, CO 80438

Re: Climax Molybdenum Company, Henderson Mine, Permit No. M-1977-342,
Technical Revision Termination, Revision No. TR-06

Mr. Hamarat:

On May 4, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) considered the request for the
Henderson Mine, addressing the following:

e Water Treatment Facility in Urad Valley

The Division terminated the pending technical revision request with the approval of Amendment No. 7 (AM-07)
which updated the affected land boundary to include the URAD wastewater treatment plant superseding TR-06.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 8124.

Sincerely,

7 A

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist
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